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Pottage, Catherine PREM:EX · 
IM4 r;w..,..,.,..-;~ : ?r·~-·• 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX 
Tuesday, November 18, 2014 8:27 AM 

Ross, Kara L PREMiX; Pottage, Cat herine PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX 

FW: BC Economic Forum: Women as a Catalyst for Growth-- NEXT STEPS -­
INVITATION TO PRESENT THE FINAL REPORT TO THE PREMIER 

From: Lois Nahirney [mailto:Lois.Nahirney@teekay.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 7:17PM 
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX 
Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Jill Earthy (iearthv@futuroreneur.ca) 
Subject: BC Economic Forum: Women as a Catalyst for Growth - - NEXT STEPS -- INVITATION TO PRESENT THE FINAL 
REPORT TO THE PREMI ER 

To Premier Clark, 

On behalf of the BC Economic Forum: Women as a Cata lyst for Growth, I would like to thank you fo r t he t remendous 

support you provided in making the Forum such a success. We were honoured to have you there- your presence and 

powerful keynote showed strong personal support for women and the ir impact in the economy. 

We were very pleased to receive wonderfu l feedback from part icipants on the event. In a post~event survey, 98% 

found the event interesting and us,eful, and 94% said they would definite ly o r probably attend next year if we hold a 

fol low-on forum. 

We are now onto the next phase of work-- creating the draft report and action plan from the Forum. We are actively 

underway on this and wi ll be presenting a draft to M inister Bond and M in ister Yamamoto by the end of January 

2015. We will t hen ed it, lay out and gain fina l min istry approval fo r the report by the end of March 2015. 

The Premier's Women's Economic Council (PWEC) and the BC Economic Forum Report Steering Committee would like 

to invite you to a· presentation and discussion of t he final report: 

o "A Guide to Economic Growth through Women" (working title) 

:> Friday, April lOth, 2015 - in Vancouver. Proposed time: 3:00-4:00pm. (this time is flexible in the afternoon 

on that date. April 17th is also possible) 

The intent would be to present this to you, along w it h Minister Bond and Yamamoto. This would be t he Premier's 

Women's Economic Council annual face-to-face meeting with you. 

Following presentation of the report to you, we w ill share the report publ icly through the WEB All iance, Vancouve r 

Board of Trade and many other supportive st akeholders. Our goal is to generate positive action in growing women in 

senio1 leadership, women ent repreneurs, and women in non-traditiona l.and emerging secto rs. We are planning a half 

day follow on forum in October 2015 to continue the focus on action and t o engage more men in the discussion and 

solutions. 

Please let us know if you are able to make the Apri l 10th date and t ime, or if there is an alternate Friday t hat will work 

fo r you. 
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Kind regards, 

Lois 
Chair, Premier's Women's Economic Council 

Co-Chair, BC Economic Forum: Women as a Catalyst for Growth 

TEE!<AY 

Lois Nahlrney 
Ex~~tr;e \foca President, Cor;:-:f3te ~esou·.:es 
Te<;kay Corporanon 
Tel: +1 6C'-4 ool\4 6~5 
Mobile T 1 604 i50 ~2:20 
EmaU· IOts.nah!mey@te~ 
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